Urban historical monuments — The flat bunkers in the garden city Tempelhof

In the eastern half of the public park, Parkring Neu-Tempelhof (Garden Monument No.
09046266), created between 1911 and 1913 and listed as a historical monument in 1995, are
four air-raid shelters dating back to the Second World War. These were built as part of the first
bunker construction program of the Nazi era from late 1940 to 1941 as a direct response to

the first British bombing raids on Berlin. The four low-ceilinged shelters document the air-raid
measures taken as a result of the Second World War, which was started by the German Reich,
and illustrate the horror, anxiety, and fear experienced by the population during the bombing of
Berlin.



